
From: LeeWalters <
Sent: Sunday, December 20, 2015 6:10 PM
To: Sygo, Jim (DEQ)
Subject: Update?

Mr. Sygo

The last time I emailed you there were things you were looking into it. Are there any updates on the Y at the plant and blending the lake and river water once the KWA is online? Also why is the Flint River being used as the emergency water source after everything that has happened? How does it make sense in an emergency to go from lake water to river water again after all the damage to the pipes. Are there any tests to assure that now that the pipes are damaged that if we keep switching back and forth it won't cause further damage to the citizens and to the infrastructure? I look forward to hearing from you.

Respectfully
LeeAnne Walters